Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 8:06 AM

To: Zhang-Torres; Nasca, Mara; 'Lee, Diana'; Woodard, Sterlin;
'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; 'dee_morse@nps.gov’; 'catherine_collins@fws.gov'

Cc: Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed

Subject: RAI Response - Mosaic Fertilizer, Riverview Facility (0570008-061-AC: BART Exemption)

Project Document Summary Information
ARMS PA Project ID: | 0570008-061-AC
Facility Name: | Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC, Riverview Facility
Project Description: | BART Exemption Request
Permit Application Processor: | Scott Sheplak
Processor Phone: | 850/488-0114
Processor Email Address: | Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us
Application Originally Submitted: | August 11, 2008
Draft Permit Issued: | N/A
Document Description: { Response from Applicant regarding a
: Request for Additional Information (RAI —
sent September 9, 2008)

Please click on the following link to access scanned project document:

httg:[[arm-germit2k.deg.state.fl.us[gsd1057(_)008[00003161.pdf

Please contact the permit application processor for any questions regarding this project. If you have any problems
viewing the documents, please don’t hesitate to contact me. :

Thank you!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505



